From: Barrett Jennifer <Jennifer.Barrett@Haringey.gov.uk>

Sent: 14 June 2022 17:20

To: Shah Noshaba <Noshaba.Shah@haringey.gov.uk>; Licensing
<Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: TEN - Clasic Restaurant, 502-508 High Road (24/06/22) WK537001

Dear Licensing
TEN - Clasic Restaurant, 502-508 High Road (24/06/22) WK537001

The applicant has requested a TEN for permission to operate on 24" to 25™ June 2022 and until
03:00hours.

We believe the operator continues to hold events in the absence of a licence or permission.

The applicant continues to operate in breach the licensing act despite warnings issued.

Most recently we attended the premises at 00:48hours 12" June 2022 and believe they were
operating as we observed people leaving and entering the venue at this time.

They continue to operate in breach of the licensing act (and despite our warnings about the
consequences of non-compliance). There is insufficient information provided on the TEN about the
measures they will undertaken to uphold the Prevention of Public Nuisance Licensing Objective (bar
the employment of 6 SIA).

As a result of the above we recommend REFUSAL of the TEN.

Yours sincerely

Jennifer Barrett

Noise and Nuisance Manager
Environment & Neighbourhoods

M 07989 223 970

iennifer.barrett@haringey.gov.uk
www.haringey.gov.uk
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Test and Trace

Protect yourselfand
others from COVID-19

haringey.gov.uk/coronavirus

For the latest updates on the Coronavirus visit www.haringey.gov.uk/news-and-
events/haringey-coronavirus-covid-19-updates

If you need to report something please log it here: Report It or use our Online Service: Contact Frontline Why
wait when you can do it online?
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18t Floor, River Park House

225 High Road,
London,
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